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Juliet Mcfarlane 

From: Juliet Mcfarlane 
Sent: 27 January 2011 12:05 
To: Jason G Collins 
Cc: Rob G Wilson 
Subject: RE: Fujitsu Expert 

Jason 

Gareth Jenkins Fujitsu is our expert in the case of McQue due for trial 28th 

February,2011 Could you please consider his comments below. 

`Another potential issue is Commercial cover for my time. At the moment I've run out 

of the time that POL have committed for me to work on such cases and this needs to be 

extended. before I can do any more. Penny is trying to sort this out with POL, but I 

thought you should be aware and may be able to influence things.' 

Regards 

Juliet McFarlane 
Principal Lawyer 
Legal Services, Criminal Law Team 

1 


